

DANIELLE ELISE BUSTA

RN, MSN, CPHON

(319) 213 -5137 • dbusta132@gmail.com • 415 B Ave, Atkins, IA 52206

SUMMARY STATEMENT

Experienced, passionate, and dedicated registered nurse with a Master of Science with emphasis in Nursing Education Degree and proven teaching experience applying for the BSN Program Instructional Track Nursing Faculty Position at the University of Iowa College of Nursing with interest in the Parent Child Nursing Practicum. Devoted to supporting students and creating a positive learning environment that will facilitate student learning, foster creativity, and encourage students to achieve their professional goals.

EDUCATION

Minneapolis, MN

Master of Science in Nursing: Nursing Education

Capella University

- 4.00 G.P.A
- Sigma Theta Tau International Honor Society of Nursing (2020)
- Graduated in 2021

Iowa City, IA

Bachelor of Science in Nursing

University of Iowa College of Nursing

- 3.46 G.P.A
- College of Nursing Dean's List (Fall/Spring 2013, Fall 2015)
- Graduated in 2016

WORK EXPERIENCE

February 2017 - Current

University of Iowa Stead Family
Children's Hospital, IA

Pediatric Hem/Onc/BMT Nurse / University of Iowa Stead Family Children's Hospital

- Provide safe, family centered care to patients with hematology disorders and oncological diagnoses
- Administer chemotherapy and biotherapy agents safely to patients
- Assist physicians and nurse practitioners during treatments, examinations, and invasive procedures
- Independently care for three to four patients at a time
- Precepted new staff nurses, nursing assistants, and senior internship nursing students
- Trained as a Charge nurse, Bone Marrow Transplant nurse and to the Pediatric Hematology/Oncology Clinic

July 2016 – February 2017

University of Iowa Stead Family
Children's Hospital, IA

Pediatric Med/Surg Nurse / University of Iowa Stead Family Children's Hospital

- Provided safe patient and family centered care to patients with medical disorders and after surgical procedures
- Collaborated and communicated effectively with the interdisciplinary team
- Administered high risk medications such as IVIG, Rituximab, and Pamidronate
- Skilled with chest tubes, hemovac, JP drains, nephrostomy drains, ostomies, and epidurals

- Independently cared for three to four patients at a time

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

August 2021- Current
Martin-Herold College of
Nursing and Health, IA

Adjunct Clinical Instructor / Mount Mercy University

- Assisted students to integrate information learned in didactic classes to the clinical site.
- Responsible to assist the student to develop an understanding of values, attitudes, and ideals appropriate to the health care profession.
- Evaluated the student's development of pathophysiology, clinical reasoning, knowledge, and assessment skills while in the clinical site.
- Selected clinical assignments consisted with the student's knowledge, competency, and learning needs.

HONORS AND AWARDS

- Recipient: UIHC Professional Recognition Program Gold Level 2 (2021, 2022)
- Recipient: Daisy in Training Award, University of Iowa College of Nursing (2016)
- Nominee: Daisy Award, University of Iowa Stead Family Children's Hospital (2021)

PROFESSIONAL ACCOMPLISHMENTS

- Facilitator, Nurse Residency Program at UIHC (2021, Current)
- Compassionate, Connect, Care Champion at UIHC (Current)
 - Observed nurses and members of the healthcare team to ensure they used compassion and empathy when interacting with patients as well as strived to build a stronger connection with patients and their families
- Central Line Champion at The University of Iowa Stead Family Children's Hospital (Current)
 - Assisted unit leadership with the unit's yearly competencies by observing and ensuring nurses follow hospital policy when performing central line dressing changes and obtaining blood cultures
- Pediatric Surgery Champion at The University of Iowa Stead Family Children's Hospital (Current)
- Participated in an EBP project and developed a hospital policy for the use of weighted blankets in the pediatric population
- Led unit huddles on the implementation of the Noise Reduction project and Tacrolimus Line Identification project
- Assisted unit leadership in maintaining survey-ready status during Magnet recertifications and Joint Commission surveys

CONFERENCE ATTENDANCE

- Association of Pediatric Hematology Oncology Nurses (2020)

TRAINING

- APHON Chemotherapy and Biotherapy Instructor Course (2022)

MEMBERSHIPS

- APHON
- Level 11 Unit Council
- Staff Education Committee
- Quality Improvement Committee

- Patient and Family Experience Committee
- Bereavement Committee
- Staff Social Committee
- Sigma Theta Tau International Honors Society of Nursing, Capella University

CERTIFICATIONS AND LICENSES

- Registered Nurse
- Certified Pediatric Hematology Oncology Nurse (2021)
- Certified Basic Life Support Professional
- Certified in APHON Chemotherapy and Biotherapy Certification
- Bone Marrow Transplant Nurse
- Charge Nurse
- Preceptor
- Certified in Glucose Monitoring
- Certified in EPIC Computer Training
- Certified Mandatory Reporter
- Certified in Emergency Preparedness
- Certified in Quality and Safety, Institute for Healthcare Improvement
- Certified Nursing Assistant, Iowa